R129: Update of Local Area Service By-law 15408 for East Newton Sanitary Pump Station, Force Main and Gravity Main

a Corporate NO: R129
Report COUNCIL DATE: May 30, 2005
REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: May 17, 2005
FROM: General Manager, FILE: 4700-500

Engineering

SUBJECT: Update of Local Area Service By-law 15408 for East
Newton Sanitary Pump Station, Force Main and
Gravity Main

RECOMMENDATION

That Council approve the updated schedule based on the actual final construction costs for By-law 15408
for the East Newton Sanitary Pump Station, Force Main and Gravity Main.

INTENT

To seek Council's approval to update the schedule in By-Law No. 15408 to reflect the final actual construction costs
for the East Newton Sanitary Pump Station, Force Main and Gravity Main.

BACKGROUND

Council adopted By-law 15408 for the Local Area Service charges for the East Newton Sanitary Pump Station, Force
Main and Gravity Main at 15400 block and 68 Avenue. Construction has been completed and final costs determined.

Attached Schedule 4 is to replace the corresponding schedules in By-law 15408 to reflect the actual final construction
costs. Lots 6814/56 — 152 Street, and 15304/31/34/72 — 68 Avenue will not be charged for the fronting sewer because
these lots are not serviced by a fronting sewer. No charges will be imposed for 6964 — 152 Street because the charges
have been exchanged with the gravity sewer right-of-way granted by the owner. Generally the actual costs are lower
than the original estimated costs.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
RL/rdd General Manager, Engineering
Attachment
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